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uncovering a discovery SENIOR CURATOR'S REPORT

—st uncoveringhistaory.org

Memorandum
To: Digital Interns
From: Office of the Curator

RE: List of Secondary Sources

| have directed the Senior Librarian to come up with a list of secondary sources that may be helpful in your
search for answers. Consult the resources below to help confirm or challenge your suspicions about the

meaning behind these objects.

Partner Museums and Web Resources

e National Museum of Denmark

e Ashmolean Museum of Art and Archaeology - University of Oxford

e Dock Museum — Barrow-in-Furness

e National Museum of Ireland

e Lancashire Museum

e UK Historical Association
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https://en.natmus.dk/historical-knowledge/denmark/prehistoric-period-until-1050-ad/the-viking-age/expeditions-and-raids/trade-in-the-viking-period/
https://www.ashmolean.org/watlington-hoard
http://www.dockmuseum.org.uk/Vikings
https://www.museum.ie/Country-Life/Exhibitions/Previous-Exhibitions/The-Hoard-and-the-Sword/Vikings-in-Mayo-and-Connacht
http://collections.lancsmuseums.gov.uk/narratives/narrative.php?irn=591
https://www.history.org.uk/resource/3865

